

**AGENDA FOR TEACHING AND LEARNING PORTFOLIO**

**DATE:** March 21<sup>st</sup>, 2019

**TIME:** 3:00-4:30pm

**LOCATION:** MLIB 5201

**MEMBERSHIP:**

**Co-Chairs:** **Martha Bradley** — *Senior Associate Vice President, Undergraduate Studies*

**Wayne Samuelson** — *Vice Dean of Education, School of Medicine*

*Kirsten Butcher – Associate Professor, Educational Psychology*

*Harish Maringanti – Associate Dean for IT, Marriott Library*

*Ryan Steele — Associate Professor, Chemistry*

*Patrick Panos — Associate Professor, Social Work*

*Brandon Patterson — Assistant Librarian, Eccles Health Sciences Library*

*Fernando Rubio — Professor, World Languages and Cultures*

*Cory Stokes – Associate Dean of Undergraduate Studies, UOnline Director*

*Jon Thomas — Director, Teaching and Learning Technologies (ex officio, non-voting)*

*Patrick Tripeny — Associate Dean, College of Architecture + Planning; Director, CTLE*

*Peter A Jensen – Associate Professor, School of Computing*

*Randy Dryer – Professor, College of Law and Honors College*

*Connor Morgan – President, Associated Students of the University of Utah*

*Staff support: Paul Burrows – Teaching & Learning Technologies*

*Staff support: Emily Rushton – Special Assistant to Office of CIO*

*Staff support: Cassandra Van Buren – Office of the CIO*

Schedule				
Purpose	Topic	Presenter	Time	Goal
Overview	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Review of this year’s TLP meetings</li> </ul>	Paul Burrows	20 minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Discuss how things went and lessons learned</li> </ul>
Inform	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Course design documents: an in-depth look</li> </ul>	Cecile Paskett	15 minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Next in a series of discussions about developing courses</li> </ul>
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Shared infrastructure</li> </ul>	Mike Ekstrom	20 mins	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Brainstorming on shared infrastructure for academic departments</li> </ul>
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Reopening discussion around campus polling technologies</li> </ul>	Stephen Bannister	30 mins	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>PollEverywhere seems to be taking the lead. Do we want to bring on this as an additional service</li> </ul>
Announcement	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Derivita Demo</li> </ul>	Cory Stokes	5 mins	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Demo will be held. All TLP invited to see the tool.</li> </ul>